WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APRIL 25, 2024

CALL TO ORDER
Chairperson Spencer called the meeting to order 6:30 P.M. She led the Pledge Allegiance.

Roll was called:

ROLL CALL

Present:

Jo Spencer, Chairperson

Clif Seiber

Niklaus Schillack, Vice Chairperson
Debby Dehart, Planning Commission Liaison
Michael Powell, Township Board Liaison

Also Present:
Justin Quagliata, Staff Planner
Hannah Kennedy-Galley, Recording Sec

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
MOTION by Member Sch
motion carried with 3

he agenda as presented. The

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

MOTION by ber Dehart to approve the minutes of March 28, 2024
as presented. TF otion carriedWith a voice vote: (5 yes votes).

OLD BUSINESS
None.



WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APRIL 25, 2024

NEW BUSINESS
A Applicant: VersaPro Restoration and Construction

12725 Stark Road
Livonia, M1 48150
Location: 10199 Lakeside Drive
White Lake, M| 48386 identified as 12-22-477-011
Request: The applicant requests to enlarge and alter a nonconforming structure (house)
to construct a second story addition, requiring a varidiace from Article 7.23.A,
Nonconforming Structures. Variances from Artic .A, Repairs and Maintenance to
Nonconforming Structures are also required oth the value of improvements and
the increase in cubic content.

thin 300 fe e notified. O letters were

rned undeliverable from

Chairperson Spencer noted for the record 50 ow
received in favor, O letters were received in opp
the U.S. Postal Service.

Planner Quagliata confirmed. Member Sc eptic did not appear to be on the
survey.

Member Schillack sta ere W , i e was a missing dimension on the
survey of the southwest eorner of
data to make accurate dee

< e side lot line and the addition ran parallel from the northwest
corner of the house to st corner. Ms. Dobbs said they were not going roadside anymore,

Member Schillack stated the ZBA was not legally allowed to approve the setback at the west side yard
lot line.

Chairperson Spencer opened the public hearing at 6:48 P.M. Seeing no public comment, she closed the
public hearing at 6:48 P.M.

Page 2 of 9



WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APRIL 25, 2024

Member Powell said he remembered this case from years ago, and it indeed was a reduced request. He
added he spoke to the neighbors when he was on site, and they were in favor of the Applicant’s request.

Member Powell said he would like to leave the request for an updated survey up to the Building Official.

The ZBA discussed the standards from Article 7, Section 37 from the ClearZoning Ordinance:

A. Practical Difficulty
e Member Dehart said the parcel was nonconfor
Chairperson Spencer agreed.
e Member Schillack added the width of the |
practical difficulty.
B. Unique Situation
e Member Seiber said the width of t
situation. Chairperson Spencer a
C. Not Self-Created

nd posed a practical difficulty.

ere the house currently sat was a

urrently sat was a unique

e Membé 3 i i current request from the former
request g

requested by VersaPro Restoration and
3 Zoning Ordinance for Parcel Number 12-22-
o construct a second story addition that would
d setback from the west lot line and exceed the allowed
value of improve C tructure by 330%. This approval will have the following

building permit, a determination from the Building Official will be
made as to er a revised survey shall be submitted to dimension the setback from
the southwest corner of the house to the west side lot line. The side yard setback from
the west lot line must be at least five feet.

e The addition’s roof overhang shall be no closer than five feet to the west side lot line.

Member Powell supported, and the motion carried with a roll call vote: (5 yes votes).
(Schillack/yes, Powell/yes, Dehart/yes, Seiber/yes, Spencer/yes).

Page 3 of 9



WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APRIL 25, 2024

B. Applicant: Jordan Billet
8874 Arlington Road
White Lake, MI 48386 identified as 12-13-157-006
Location: 8874 Arlington Road
Request: The applicant requests to enlarge and alter a nonconforming structure (house)
to construct first and second story additions, requiring a variance from Article 7.23.A,
Nonconforming Structures. Variances from Article 7.28.A, Repairs and Maintenance to
Nonconforming Structures are also required due to h@th the value of improvements and
the increase in cubic content. A variance is also d from Article 5.7.A due to the
proposed setback from an accessory building.

ural features setback required. Staff
as applicable and it was greater than

Member Powell asked S was proposed. Staff Planner
Quagliata confirmed, of the house. He said he received
a comment from a nelg y bedrooms not having a window.

Jordan Billet half of his case. He said he designed the plans
himself. there was a load bearing wall that factored in
to ho

Member P

Member Po

primarily for stora | asked the Applicant if he gave any thought to removing the shed.

Mr. Billet said rema eate storage was not a good business strategy. Mr. Billet said he

Chairperson Spencer said if t hed could be moved, it should be moved elsewhere on the property.

Member Powell said he would want to see the shed removed from the property for the sake of the
neighbor’s enjoyment and view of the lake. He added the ZBA had required the removal of similar sheds

in previous applications.

Member Seiber asked the Applicant if the 8/12 pitch on the roof could be altered to a 6/12 pitch to
reduce a requested variance. Mr. Billet said that change could work.

Page 4 of 9



WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APRIL 25, 2024

Member Seiber inquired about the rear yard setback. Staff Planner Quagliata said if the first-floor
addition was 10 feet away from the principal building (house), it would not trigger a need for a variance.

Member Powell said he would get rid of the shed since it blocked the homeowner’s lake views as well.

Member Seiber stated there was a choice between reducing the size of the first-floor addition, or the
removal of the shed completely. Mr. Billet said he would consider adjusting the corner of the addition.

nce could be removed and so the
or the addition shape and size.

Member Dehart suggested postponing the request so the heig
Applicant could discuss with his wife what was preferred: th

Chairperson Spencer opened the public hearing at 7:214R. i ublic comment, she closed the
public hearing at 7:21 P.M.

Member Powell asked Staff Planner Quagliata if t
be eliminated. Staff Planner Quagliata confirmed.

Member Seiber asked i i overhang on the north side of the

existing house and if a Ve . Staff¥Planner Quagliata said there were no proposed
alterations withia i an i ot needed.

Mr. Bil sext month

Member eal of Jordan Billet to the next available meeting after the
Applicant sub Number 12-13-157-006, identified as 8874 Arlington
Road, to consid

Member Powell se < otion carried with a roll call vote: (5 yes votes)

(Powell/yes, Dehart/ye es, Schillack /yes, Seiber/yes)

Page 5 of 9



WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APRIL 25, 2024

C. Applicant: Sid Jamil
1767 Carriage Hill
Commerce, M| 48382
Location: 10890 Hillway Drive
White Lake, MI 48386 identified as 12-34-352-003
Request: The applicant requests to enlarge and alter a nonconforming structure (house) to
construct first and second story additions, requiring a variance from Article 7.23.A,
Nonconforming Structures. A variance from Article 7.28.A airs and Maintenance to
Nonconforming Structures is also required due to both ue of improvements and the
increase in cubic content.

notified. 1 letter was received
in favor, O letters were received in opposition, an ndeliverable from the U.S.

e of improvement to a nonconforming
structure listed in the staff report was i iously proposed from the Applicant’s

Sid and Faith Jamil, 1767 @ Lourdes Jamil, their daughter,
was also present. Th ested variances. Mr. Jamil felt as
the construction progre ided would like'to complete.

2023 meeting was the Applicants responding
e Applicants if they had future plans beyond

Chairperson Spencer opened the public hearing at 7:50 P.M. She read one letter in favor of the
Applicant’s request into the record. Chairperson Spencer closed the public hearing at 7:51 P.M.

Member Dehart said she originally had concerns with the porch footings, but she spoke with the builder

and he was able to show her the footings. Mr. Jamil added his new builder was very anal and did things
legitimately.

Page 6 of 9



WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APRIL 25, 2024

The ZBA discussed the standards from Article 7, Section 37 from the ClearZoning Ordinance:

A. Practical Difficulty
e Member Dehart said the width of the lot posed a practical difficulty. Chairperson Spencer
agreed.
e Member Schillack added the SEV would continue to be an issue.
B. Unique Situation
e Member Seiber said the lot was unique.
e Member Powell said the house was set back furt
e Member Seiber said the addition would not go
C. Not Self-Created
e Member Schillack said he did not see a sgl
D. Substantial Justice
e Chairperson Spencer said grantin
justice, similar to what the surrou
e Member Schillack said the requeste i eighbor’s views.
E. Minimum Variance Necessary
e Member Schillack said ‘ i i iguration of the
addition.

the adjacent lots.
e neighbor’s homes.

Member Schillack MOVED to approve the Jamil from Articles 7.23.A and
7.28.A of the Zoning Ordin ified as 10890 Hillway Drive,
in order to complete ad 1 ired west side yard setback
and exceed the allo : i S ¥ structure by an additional

Member Powell seconded 3 e motion carried with a roll call vote: (5 yes votes)
(Schillack/yes, Seiber/yes, Spencer/yes, Dehart/yes, Powell/yes).

Page 7 of 9



WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APRIL 25, 2024

D. Applicant: Eric Goins & Julie Rule-Goins
1032 Round Lake Road
White Lake, M1 48386
Location: 1032 Round Lake Road
White Lake, M1 48386 identified as 12-35-255-013
Request: The applicant requests to enlarge and alter a nonconforming structure (house)
to construct a second story addition, requiring variances from Article 7.23.A,
Nonconforming Structures and Article 3.1.6.E, R1-D le Family Residential Minimum
Lot Area. Variances from Article 7.28.A, Repairs intenance to Nonconforming
Structures are also required due to both the v, improvements and the increase in
cubic content.

e notified. 0 letters were
rned undeliverable from

Chairperson Spencer noted for the record 30 ow thin 300 fe
received in favor, O letters were received in opp

the U.S. Postal Service.

Member Schillack asked Staff Planner QUag i recent improvements to the house.
Staff Planner Quagliata said he believed ermit for the Building Division a
couple years ago, and did not require a varia d the variance did not proceed.

peak on behalf of their case. They
waited to work on the j 3 ow ready to proceed. The addition
would not change the footphi se was built in 1932, and the roof was sagging.
They were hoping ere would be better runoff for snow and rain.

confirmed.

Chairperson Spe opened the lic hearing at 8:06 P.M. Seeing no public comment, she closed the

public hearing at 8:0

The ZBA discussed the sta om Atrticle 7, Section 37 from the ClearZoning Ordinance:

A. Practical Difficulty
e Member Seiber said the roof provided a practical difficulty.
B. Unique Situation
e Member Seiber said the roof needed replacing.
C. Not Self-Created
e The Applicants did not create the roof pitch.
D. Substantial Justice
e Member Dehart said everyone needed a roof.

Page 8 of 9



WHITE LAKE TOWNSHIP
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APRIL 25, 2024

E. Minimum Variance Necessary
e Member Schillack said Applicants were not asking for anything more than the minimum.

Member Powell MOVED to approve the variances requested by Eric Goins & Julie RuleGoins from
Article 7.23.A and Article 7.28.A of the Zoning Ordinance for Parcel Number 12-35-255-013, identified
as 1032 Round Lake Road, in order to increase the second-story roof height that would encroach 2
feet-3 inches feet into the required side yard setback from the north lot line and exceed the allowed
value of improvements to a nonconforming structure by 119%. A 2,866 square foot variance from the
required lot area is also granted from Article 3.1.6.E. This appro. Il have the following conditions:

e The Applicant shall obtain all necessary per
Division.
e The roof overhang shall be no closer t north side lot line.

the White Lake Township Building

Member Schillack seconded, and the motion car

(Powell/yes, Spencer/yes, Schillack/yes, Dehar Seiber/yes).

OTHER BUSINESS
None.

NEXT MEETING DATE: May 23, 2024
ADJOURNMENT

MOTION by Member D
with a voice vote: (5 y

rn at 8:13 P.M. The motion carried

Page 9 of 9



